The State of Arkansas
Continuing Education for Electrical Administrators

From: lamecia Robinson (ADLL) <Jamecia.Robinson@arkansas.gov>
Sent: Saturday, 25 January 2025 12:02 am

To: April Bax <april.bax@ cedworkforce.com:>

Subject: CONGRATULATIONS YOUR COURSE HAS BEEN APPROVED!!

The attached course has been approved:

All that is required on a certificate is the following information:

Course number

Course Date

Course Name

Course hours

Instructor Name

Provider Name

Phone number (this can be for the Instructor or Provider)
Email Address (this can be for the Instructor or Provider)

(Certificates will be issued once all required fields are completed, the above listed
information is required to be on file for renewal.)

We no longer require yearly reporting, license holder will however, be required to
provide information/certificate at the time of renewal.

Jamecia Robinson

Arkansas Department of Labor & Licensing

Administrative Specialist Ill - Electrical

900 W Capitol Ave, Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72201

Office: 501-682-4548

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM

For all Electrical related inquiries or submissions, please submit all
inquiries and submissions to: ADLL.Electrical@arkansas.gov




BOARD OF ELECTRICAL EXAMINERS
ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND LICENSING
900 W Capitol, Suite 400, Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Phone 501-682-4500 TRS 800-285-1131

www.labor.arkansas.guv

APPLICATION FOR CEU COURSE APPROVAL

Date:01/17/2025 Training Method: (check all that apply) [ll] Online [ ] Classroom [ Other (Specify)

Title of Program:NFPA® 70 - National Electrical Code (NEC) 2023

Sponsor/Provider:Workforce Continuing Education & Development, LLC

Mailing Address:22 Stonewall Court, Woodcliff Lake, NJ 07677

Contact:April Bax Phone:877-334-4450 Emailinfo@cedworkforce.com

Instructor(s):Jad Raydan; Elie Tawil, P.E., LEED AP

Attach copy of instructor(s) qualifications to teach courseRefer to Attachment F

Training Location Address (Physical Location):N /A

Date(s) of Training: TBD

Online Training: (must provide a web address):www.cedworkforce.com

; e ; . @:... N/A(Online Interactive >
Credit Hours Requested:8 Maximum Class Size: Video Course) Course Fee:TBD

Attendance Roster & How it is Maintained/Verified: Attendance report is automatically generated for every individual that have successfully completed
this course. This report is maintained indefinitely in our database system and will be submitted to the AR Board of Electrical Examiners as mandated.

All course applications must attach a copy of the course outline, syllabus, agenda, and copies of
written materials of the class.

The Arkansas Board of Electrical Examiners reserves the right of visitation/or review of all courses by
any duly authorized Board Member or Board representative of in person classes. The Board reserves
the right to view any online/web class presentation without charge or fee for access.

All approved classes will expire at the end of each code cycle and a new application shall be submitted.

Signature of Apphcan%ﬁ Date: 01/18/25

Office Use Only [/ /

Date of Review: %H'/‘;{-«% Number of Hours Approved: 8 Course ID#: Eo’}?,aaki Eﬁhproved [] penied

Board Signature: (75/_ i Z-/-”’ Date: /-2‘)Z - ZOA \/

Board Signature: Date:

Reviewers Recommendations/Comments






